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April 5, 2005
Dear Mr. Ward,

This Letter is to ask for an amendment to the Class Permissive II grant recently approved
in April 3, 2005 (FCC ID: ESMDS2710D). The amendment is the emission designator.
Originally the grant states 2K32F1D. The emission designator was stated incorrectly.
The correct emission designator is 9K6F 1D per Part 2.202 formula M = 2D + 2M.
Report has been revised and states the calculation as to how 9.6 kHz is derived. Also the
731 has been corrected also. Thanks for your attention on this matter.

Regards,

j«w‘?ﬂm

Juan Martinez
Senior EMC Engineer
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